

Name of Company/Organization

Website:

Day 1 Agriculture, Business & Liberal Arts

Aflac	http://www.aflac.com
ALDI	http://aldiuscareers.com/
American Family Insurance	http://www.amfam.com/careers
AMVC	http://www.amvcms.com
Archer Daniels Midland	http://www.adm.com
Archway	http://www.archway.com
Auto-Owners Insurance Company	http://www.auto-owners.com/career-center
Betaseed Inc	http://www.betaseed.com
Capital Credit Union	http://www.capcu.org
Central MN Credit Union	http://www.mycmcu.org/careers
Coborn's, Inc./ Cash Wise	http://www.cobornsinc.com/careers-portal/
Columbia Grain	http://www.columbiagrains.com/
Coyote Logistics	http://www.coyote.com
Dacotah Bank	http://www.dacotahbank.com/
Dakota Growers Pasta Company	http://www.postholdings.com/careers
Department of Financial Institutions	http://www.nd.gov/dfi/
Discovery Benefits	http://www.discoverybenefits.com
E.W. WYLIE CORPORATION	http://www.wylietrucking.com
EMC Insurance Companies	http://www.emcins.com
Enterprise Rent-A-Car	http://go.enterpriseholdings.com
Epicor Software	http://www.epicor.com
Fargo Force	http://www.fargoforce.com/
Fargo Police Department	http://www.cityoffargo.com/CityInfo/Departments/Police/
Fargo-Moorhead RedHawks	http://www.fmredhawks.com/jobs/
Farm Credit Administration	http://fca.gov
Farm Credit Services of Mandan	http://www.farmcreditmandan.com
Farnam's Genuine Parts (NAPA Auto Parts)	http://www.napaonline.com
FASTENAL	http://www.fastenal.com
FDIC	http://fdic.gov
First International Bank & Trust	http://www.firstintlbank.com
Forum Communications Company	http://www.forumcomm.com
Gate City Bank	http://www.gatecitybank.com
Gavilon	https://rn11.ultipro.com/GAV1000/JobBoard/ListJobs.aspx?__VT=ExtCan
Gerten Greenhouse	http://gertens.com
GOLDMARK Property Management	http://www.goldmark.com
Gooseneck Implement	http://www.gooseneckimp.com
Graybar Electric	http://http://www.graybar.com/
Hefty Seed Company	http://www.heftyseed.com
Hunter Grain Co.	http://www.huntergrain.com
Kohl's	http://http://kohlscares.com/
Land O' Lakes, Inc.	http://mycoopcareer.com
Maple Valley Ag Chemical	http://www.maplevalleyag.com
Marcus Hotels & Resorts	http://www.marcushotels.com
Maurices	http://maurices.com
Menards	http://www.menards.com/main/c-14016.htm
Metro Sales	http://metrosales.com
Minneapolis Police Department	http://www.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/police/
Minnesota Reading Corps & Minnesota Math Corps	http://www.minnesotareadingcorps.org
Modern Woodmen of America	http://www.modern-woodmen.org
Montana State University Extension	http://msuextension.org
NDSU Extension Service	https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/extension
New York Life Insurance Company	http://www.northdakota.nyloffices.com
Nodak Mutual Insurance Company	http://www.nodakmutual.com

North Central Farmers Elevator	http://www.ncfe.coop
North Dakota Grain Inspection	http://www.graininspection.com
North Dakota Highway Patrol	http://www.nd.gov/ndhp/
Northwestern Mutual	http://fargo.nm.com
Office of the Comptroller of the Currency	http://www.occ.gov
Orion Food Systems LLC	http://www.orionfoods.com
Peace Corps	http://www.peacecorps.gov/
Penske Truck Leasing	http://www.gopenske.com/careers
PIC APEX	http://picgenus.com
Pipestone System	http://www.pipestonesystem.com
RAIN AND HAIL	http://RAINHAIL.COM
Red River Financial Group / MassMutual	http://www.massmutual.com/mycareer
RSM	http://www.rsmus.com
Ryerson, Inc.	http://www.ryerson.com
Scheresky Ag Service	http://schereskyag.com
Solid Rock Financial Group, Inc.	http://www.srfinancial.net
South Dakota Wheat Growers	http://www.wheatgrowers.com/
Target	http://www.target.com/careers
The Arthur Companies, Inc.	http://www.arthurcompanies.com
The Davey Tree Expert Company	http://davey.com
The Scoular Company	http://scoular.com
The Sherwin Williams Company	http://www.sherwin-williams.com
Titan Machinery, Inc.	http://www.titanmachinery.com
Town & Country Credit Union	http://townandcountry.org
Transportation Security Administration (TSA/DHS)	https://tsajobs.tsa.dhs.gov
Trinidad Benham Corporation	http://www.trinidadbenham.com
Trinity Exteriors, Inc.	http://www.trinityexteriorsinc.com
United Rentals Inc	http://UnitedRentals.com
US Customs and Border Protection	http://www.cbp.gov
USDA - Agricultural Research Service - Hulke Lab	http://hulkelab.org/
USDA - Farm Service Agency - MN	http://fsa.usda.gov
USDA - Farm Service Agency - ND	http://www.fsa.usda.gov/
VISIONBank	http://www.visionbanks.com
Walmart	http://careers.walmart.com/
Wells Fargo	http://wellsfargo.com
Wells Fargo Banker Connection	https://www.wellsfargo.com/about/careers
Williston Research Extension Center	https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/WillistonREC
Day 2 Engineering, Design, Science & Technology	
Aagard	http://aagard.com
ACI Asphalt & Concrete, Inc.	http://www.aciasphalt.com
Ackerman-Estvold	http://http://www.ackerman-estvold.com/
Adolfson & Peterson Construction	http://www.a-p.com
Advanced Process Technologies, Inc.	http://www.apt-inc.com
AE2S	http://ae2s.com
Alcoa Remmele Medical	http://www.alcoa.com
Allnex USA Inc.	http://www.allnex.com
American Engineering Testing, Inc.	http://www.amengtest.com
Apex Engineering Group	http://ApexEngGroup.com
Appareo Systems	http://www.appareo.com/
Applied Engineering, Inc.	http://www.go-applied.com/careers/
Arctic Cat, Inc	http://www.arcticcat.com
ATCorp	http://atcorp.com
Avtex Solutions, LLC	http://www.avtex.com/
Baranko Bros., Inc.	http://www.barankoinc.com
BC Contracting	http://bcccontractingco.com

Bilfinger Westcon Inc.	http://www.westconindustries.com
Black & Veatch	http://bv.com/Home/careers/campus
Blattner Energy, Inc.	http://www.blattnerenergy.com
Blumentals/Architecture Inc	http://www.blumentals.com/
Braun Intertec Corporation	http://www.braunintertec.com
Brosz Engineering, Inc.	http://www.broszeng.com
Brunswick	http://www.brunswick.com
BWBR Architects	http://www.bwbr.com
C. S. McCrossan	http://www.mccrossan.com
Carlson McCain, Inc.	http://www.carlsonmccain.com
Central Boiler, Inc / Altoz, Inc.	http://www.centralboiler.com/
Central Power Electric Cooperative Inc.	http://www.centralpwr.com/
Civil Science	http://www.civilscience.com
CMA	http://www.cmarch.com
Connexus Energy	www.connexusenergy.com
Construction Engineers	http://www.constructionengineers.com
CoreLink Administrative Solutions	http://www.corelinksolutions.com
Corporate Technologies, LLC	http://www.gocorptech.com
CSHQA	http://www.cshqa.com
Dakota Gasification Company	http://dakotagas.com
Douglas Machine Inc.	http://www.douglas-machine.com
DOWL	http://www.dowl.com
Duininck Inc./ Golf	http://www.duininck.com/
EAPC Architects Engineers	http://eapc.net
Ebert Construction	http://www.ebertconst.com/
Electrical Consultants, Inc.	http://www.electricalconsultantsinc.com
Emerson	http://www.emerson.com
Enbridge	http://www.enbridge.com/
Engineering Unlimited, Inc.	http://engunl.com
Esterline	http://esterline.com
Fargo Automation	http://www.fargoautomation.com
Fast Enterprises, LLC	http://www.fastenterprises.com/opportunities.html
FCI Constructors, Inc.	http://www.fciol.com
Federal Aviation Administration	http://www.faa.gov/jobs
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)	http://www.fbijobs.gov
Federated Insurance	https://www.federatedinsurance.com
G & R Controls	http://www.ocghvac.com
General Dynamics Mission Systems	http://gdmissonsyste.ms.com/careers/
GLOBALFOUNDRIES	http://globalfoundries.com
Graco Inc	http://www.graco.com/careers
Great Southwestern Construction, Inc.	http://www.gswc.us/
Greystone Construction	http://www.greystoneconstruction.com
Hardrives, Inc.	http://www.hardrivesinc.com
Hayward Baker Inc.	http://www.haywardbaker.com
HGST, a Western Digital Company	http://hgst.com
Highlands Engineering	http://www.highlandseng.com
Houston Engineering	http://www.houstoneng.com
ICON Architectural Group	http://www.iconarchitects.com
IEA - Infrastructure & Energy Alternatives	http://iea.net
Indian Health Service / Sanitation Facilities Construction	http://www.ihs.gov/
Industrial Contractors Inc	http://www.icinorthdakota.com/
Information Technology Department	http://www.nd.gov/itd/
Integrity Windows and Doors	http://www.integritywindowscareers.com
Interstate Engineering	http://www.interstateeng.com
Interstates Companies	http://www.interstates.com

JE Dunn Construction	http://www.jedunn.com/careers
JLG Architects	http://jlgarchitects.com
John Deere	http://www.JohnDeere.jobs
John T. Jones Construction	http://www.jtjconst.com
Karges-Faulconbridge, Inc.	http://www.kfiengineers.com
KE&G Construction, Inc.	http://kegtusv.com/
Kiewit	http://www.kiewit.com
KLJ	http://www.kljeng.com
Knife River Corporation	http://kniferiver.com
Kraus Anderson Construction Company	http://www.krausanderson.com
Krech Ojard & Associates, Inc.	http://www.krechojard.com
LHB	http://www.lhbcorp.com
Life Time Fitness	http://jobs.lifetimefitness.com
Lowry Engineering	http://www.lowryeng.com
Marvin Windows and Doors	http://www.marvin.com/careers
Mayo Construction	http://www.mayoconst.com/
McLean Electric Cooperative	http://mcleanelectric.coop/
Mead & Hunt, Inc.	http://www.meadhunt.com
Meyer Contracting, Inc.	http://meyercontractinginc.com
Milender White Construction	www.milenderwhite.com
MN GreenCorps--MN Pollution Control Agency	https://www.pca.state.mn.us/quick-links/minnesota-greencorps
Minnkota Power Cooperative, Inc.	http://minnkota.com
Montana-Dakota Utilities Co	https://jobs.mdu.com
Moore Engineering, Inc.	http://www.mooreengineeringinc.com
Mortenson Construction	http://www.mortenson.com
National Information Solutions Cooperative	http://www.nisc.coop/
NextEra Energy	http://www.nexteraenergy.com/
North Country Business Products	http://ncbpinc.com
North Dakota Department of Transportation	http://dot.nd.gov
Northern Technologies, Inc	http://ntigeo.com
Nova-Tech Engineering	http://nteglobal.com/
OATI	http://oati.com
Otter Tail Power Company	http://www.otpco.com
Park Construction Company	http://parkconstructionco.com
PCL Construction Services, Inc.	http://www.pcl.com
Pentair	http://pentair.com
Pope Architects Inc.	http://www.popearch.com
Precision Gasket Company	http://pgc-solutions.com
Primoris Aevenia Inc.	http://www.aevenia.com
Pro Mach	http://www.promach.com
Puget Sound Naval Shipyard	http://www.navsea.navy.mil/shipyards/puget/default.aspx
QBE NAU	http://naucountry.com
Rachel Contracting, Inc.	http://www.rachelcontracting.com
RAM Construction Services	http://www.ramservices.com
Realtime Utility Engineers, Inc.	http://www.rue-inc.com
RELCO, LLC	http://relco.net
RFA Engineering	http://www.rfamec.com
Rice Lake Weighing Systems	http://www.ricelake.com/careers
RITALKA, Inc	http://www.ritalka.com
RNL Design	http://www.rnl.design.com
RSP Architects	http://www.rsparch.com/
Rust-Oleum Corporation	http://www.rustoleum.com
Sebesta, Inc.	http://www.sebesta.com
SEH, Inc.	http://www.sehinc.com/
Smiths Medical	http://www.smiths-medical.com

SRF Consulting Group, Inc.	http://www.srfconsulting.com
Stantec	http://www.stantec.com
STAR Energy Services LLC	http://star-energy.com
Steffes Corporation	http://www.steffes.com
Stone Group Architects	http://stonegrouparchitects.com
Strata Corporation	http://www.stratacorporation.com
Swanson Health Products	http://www.swansonvitamins.com
Tecton Products	http://www.tectonproducts.com
TEKsystems	http://www.teksystems.com/
Terex Utilities	http://www.terex.com/utilities
Terra General Contractors	http://www.terragc.com
Terracon Consultants, Inc.	http://terracon.com
The Jamar Company	http://www.jamarcompany.com
The Opus Group	http://www.opus-group.com
The Tool House	http://www.toolhse.com
Thomson Reuters	http://thomsonreuters.com
TKDA	http://www.tkda.com
Trail King Industries	http://www.trailing.com/
TrueIT	http://www.trueit.com
TrueNorth Steel	http://www.truenorthsteel.com/index.php
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, St. Paul District	http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/
Ultieg	http://www.ulteig.com
United Piping, Inc.	http://www.unitedpiping.us
UTC Aerospace Systems - Burnsville	http://utcaerospacesystems.com
UTC Aerospace Systems - Jamestown	http://utcaerospacesystems.com/Pages/Default.aspx
VAA, LLC	http://www.vaaeng.com/
Verity Homes	http://www.verityhomes.com/
Wanzek Construction	http://www.wanzek.com/
WCCO Belting, Inc.	http://wccobelt.com
Weis Builders	http://www.weisbuilders.com/
Wenck Associates	http://www.wenck.com
Widseth Smith Nolting	http://www.wsn.us.com
Wold Architects and Engineers	http://www.woldae.com/about
Wurth Electronics Midcom Inc.	http://www.we-online.com
Both Days	
Acme Tools	http://www.acmetools.com
AGT FOODS	http://
Air National Guard	http://www.goAng.com/ND
American Crystal Sugar Company	http://crystalsugar.com
Anez Consulting, Inc.	http://www.anezconsulting.com
Ardent Mills	http://ardentmillscareers.com/
Arvig Enterprises	http://www.arvig.com
Basin Electric Power Cooperative	http://www.basinelectric.com
Bobcat - Doosan	http://www.doosaninfacorecareers.com/
Border States Electric	http://borderstates.com
C.H. Robinon	http://www.chrobinson.com/careers
Cass County Sheriff's Office	http://www.casscountynd.gov/county/depts/sheriff/Pages/default.aspx
Cavendish Farms	http://www.cavendishfarmsjamestown.com
ConAgra Foods - Lamb Weston	http://www.conagrafoods.com
Daktronics	http://www.daktronics.com
Digi-Key Electronics	http://www.digikey.com
Doosan Information & Communications America	http://www.doosanic.com/en/main.do
Ellingson Companies	http://www.ellingsoncompanies.com/
Environmental Tillage Systems	http://soilwarrior.com
Evolution1 Inc. - A WEX Company	http://www.evolution1.com/company/careers

Glacial Lakes Energy, LLC	http://www.glaciallakesenergy.com/
GNP Company	http://www.GNPCompany.com
Hormel Foods	http://www.hormelfoods.com/careers
Keller Williams Roers Realty	http://www.fargokw.com
Lakeshirts	http://www.lakeshirts.com
Marcus Construction	http://www.marcusconstruction.com
Marine Officer Program	http://www.marineofficer.com
N3, LLC	http://www.n3results.com
Nalco Champion	http://nalcochampion.ecolab.com/
Noridian/Blue Cross	http://www.noridian.com/careers
Northwest Contracting	http://northwestcontracting.com
Pedigree Technologies	http://www.pedigreetechnologies.com
Plymouth Industries, Inc.	http://www.plymouthind.com
Prinsco Inc.	http://www.prinsco.com/careers
Raymond Management Company	http://www.raymondteam.com
Razor Consulting Solutions, Inc.	http://gotorazor.com/employment
RealTruck.com	http://www.realtruck.com/
Securian Financial Group	http://www.securian.com/careers
Seneca Foods	http://senecafoods.com
Southern Minnesota Beet Sugar Cooperative	http://www.smbsc.com
SPS Commerce	http://www.spscommerce.com
Superior Industries/Westmor Industries	http://www.workatsuperior.com
SuperValu, Inc Distribution Center	http://supervalu.com
TMI Hospitality	http://www.tmihospitality.com/
U.S. Army and Army Reserve	http://www.goarmy.com
U.S. Bank	http://www.usbank.com/careers
United States Air Force	http://www.airforce.com
US NAVY	http://www.navy.com
Xtreme Consulting Group, Inc.	http://www.xtremeconsulting.com
YMCA/AmeriCorps	http://ymcacassclay.org/